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From: John Butler <johnbutler@anysystem.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2002 11:03 PM
To: mmckibben@leader.com

Ce: johnbutler@anysystem.com

Subject: Reply: Got your message

I will get working on the lease for $97,750 first thing Monday morning

| will try to get this whole thing done by the end of the month

John

----- Original Message-----
From: Michael T. McKibben [mailto:mmckibben@Ileader.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 08, 2002 10:43 AM
To: John Butler (E-mail)
Subject: RE: Got your message
Hi John:
Let me give you a little more information about what is brewing:
Proprietary & Confidential
We have had numerous developments on the sales front.
The Limited -- www.limited.com -- We have confirmation now from both the COQ, Len Schlessigner, and the CIO, Jon
Ricker, that we will acquire a significant contract in January for their implementation of Leader2Leader®, our full suite of
technology services, and LeaderPhone®, our teleconferencing system. Both gentlemen are willing to receive VC calls for
confirmation with a heads up from me. The point man for these calls will be the CIO, Jon Ricker.
CommPartners — www.commpartners.com - We just received confirmation that LeaderPhone® has been chosen as
their new vendor to supply 500,000 to 1,000,000 audio conferencing minutes to CommPartners. This will be at 9.5 cents
per minute. They want to also offer Leader2Leader® services when they are ready for market. The contract lead is able to
be telephoned with a heads up from me.
Boston Scientific - www.bostonscientific.com -- We are well down the path toward a contract for us to supply
Leader2Leader® and LeaderPhone® services to support their clinical trials communications. This system will involve 35
trials, up to 80 hospitals per trial, 15 people per hospital, and 50 clinical trials personnel. The current system is paper and
fedex. The fedex cost displacement alone pays for the whole system. Boston Scientific executives are available to field
VC calls with a heads up from me.
American Express -- www.americanexpress.com -- We are in serious dialog now to have AMEX co-brand
Leader2Leader® and LeaderPhone®. They have asked me to fly to New York to discuss financing Leader. They are also
interested in the products for internal use, including providing Leader2Leader® to their 3,800 affiliate outlets around the
globe. The head of technology architecture for AMEX will field VVC calls with a heads up from me. This person said of our
technology: "This is a disruptive technology... | have put a current collaborative computing initiative on hold after seeing
Leader2Leader®... It will create its own market. You have created a whole new collaborative industry."
A Chicago-based Trading Company -- | meet next week to discuss use of the Leader2Leader® system (with some
modifications) for use as a global trader information repository for a Chicago company supporting 100 traders. Comment
from the technology chief. "Your approach is of high priority and importance for our technology strategy.” This person can
take a few calls with a heads up from me.
A Major Japanese Bank - The President of this bank has already given the go ahead to pursue use
of Leader2Leader® as its new IP-based ATM platform, first in Japan, then in the Pacific Rim. They have already
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contracted Ernst & Young to pursue the due diligence on Leader. The technology lead on this project is willing to field VC
calls.

Netcom Solutions - www.netcomsol.com -- Leader has signed a Teaming Agreement with a well-respected minority firm
engaged in telecommunications and defense contracting to supply LeaderPhone® and Leader2Leader® via Netcom's
considerable network. This engagement has begun. Netcom principals will field VC calls with a heads up from me.

From: Michael T. McKibben [mailto:mmckibben@leader.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 08, 2002 10:04 AM

To: John Butler (E-mail)

Subject: Got your message

Hi John:
Got your intriguing message. Are you going to be Santa Claus for Leader people this Christmas?!
I'll try and call you later today. How was your party?

—Mike

Michael T. McKibben

Chairman & CEO

Leader Technologies Incorporated
Spectrum Commerce Center

921 Eastwind Drive, Suite 118
Westerville, Ohio 43081

(614) 890-1986 Voice

(614) 864-7922 FFax
mmeckibben(@leader.com Email
www.leader.com WWW

To view the LeaderPhone® Teleconferencing Services video, click http://www.leader.com/leaderphone/emailbrochure.htm
then click the video camera icon.

To subscribe to I.eaderPhone® Teleconferencing Services, click https://www leaderphone.com/leaderphone/index.jsp?
803=200068965

This message contains proprietary and confidential trade secret information intended for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s). This message is protected by the Uniform Trade Secrets Act and the Economic Espionage Act of 1996 which stipulates
that any vielation of said laws may be subject to penalties of $10M and up to 15 years imprisonment, and various other
penalties. This message is also subject to the Leader Proprietary & Confidentiality Agreement. If you have received or are
viewing this message in error, please delete it immediately and kindly notify the Leader CEO, Michael T. McKibben at (614)
890-1986 or mmckibben(@leader.com. Abuse of Leader copyrights, trademarks, service marks, trade secrets and all other
proprictary property rights will be prosccuted to the fullest extent of the law. Click on "Report a Sceurity Incident” at
www.leader.com if you have knowledge of improper use of this information.
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